



Date: 15th October 2003

Chief, Experimental License Branch
Federal Communication Commission
2025 M Street. NW. Room 7322
Washington. DC 20554

Att: Douglas Young

Re: **Modification of Experimental License KQ2XIT**

Gentlemen:

Motorola Inc, 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its modification application for Experimental License KQ2XIT.

We would like to add the following two locations to the existing Experimental License:

1. Florida Atlantic University (FAU Boca Campus)
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton. Florida

North Latitude: 26-21-54
West Longitude: 80-06-80

2. 9101 West Sample Road
Coral Springs. Florida 33068

North Latitude: 26-16-21
West Longitude: 80-14-51

This license is required so that we can continue to test radios that are not FCC authorized or are in the process in being FCC authorized. We would need to simulate the handover to multiple sites as driving in a vehicle with a radio. Just one or two sites would not be adequate for testing and de-bugging for this and other functions It is being used to develop new products and also to further refine existing product lines.

The number of radios would not exceed 50.

Please contact me at 954.723.5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/ Mike Ramnath (signed)
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Email: Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com